

THE FALCON BOOSTER CLUB, INC.

Meeting Minutes September 27, 2011

I. Call to Order: The meeting was brought to order by President, Steve Browning.

II. Administrative Business: None

III. Secretary's Reports:

- A. Recording: The minutes of the August 29, 2011 meeting were distributed via email to the Booster Club members. A motion was made to accept the minutes as written. Motion was seconded. All were in favor, motion passed.
- B. Corresponding: Cissy sent thank you notes to anyone who joined the Booster Club and paid more than five dollars for their membership.

IV. Treasurer's Report:

A. Financial Statement: Terri Shaw went over the Financial Statement for the club. A motion was made to accept the Financial Statement as presented. Motion was seconded. All were in favor, motion passed.

V. Committees:

- A. Committee Assignments: We still need volunteers for baseball concessions. After a discussion, we decided to wait until it gets closer to Spring in hopes that parents step forward to help out. Martha and Dawn volunteered to make phone calls to members after the holidays to ask for volunteers for baseball concessions.
- B. Committee Reports:
 - Membership: Mary Kay passed out new membership lists. We have 45 members at this time, 17 forms were turned in tonight to give us a total of 62 members. Andrea suggested we take a picture of the Falcon Booster Club and post it on our website to help with membership. We decided to try a take a picture before the end of the year.
 - 2. International Gold Cup Races: Andrea still needs help for the October 15th date. Please e-mail her if you are able to help out.
- C. Concessions:
 - 1. Football Sharion reported concessions are going very well. We made about \$2300.00 at both varsity games and \$300.00 at the JV game.
 - 2. Volleyball Martha reported that concessions are going well and she turned in over \$900.00 tonight.

VI. Activities Director:

A. Report:

- Field Hockey Game tonight has been cancelled due to the weather
- Football Varsity lost to Millbrook last week and JV plays tomorrow night against Brentsville at 6:00
- Cross Country Participated in a meet at William and Mary and then went to Busch Gardens
- Golf Will play in District Tournament

- Cheerleading Traveled to Warren County for an Invitational
- Volleyball Tied for 1st Place
- Go to FauquierSports.com to get complete schedules and updates
- The new golf cart is really nice, working out well and very quiet
- Falcon Field looks good and is holding up well
- B. Falcon Field Fundraising Coach Creasy continues to raise money for Falcon Field. Blue Ridge Orthopaedics - \$250.00 Jeff Sisson - \$100.00

VII. Old Business:

A. None

VIII. New Business:

- A. Powder Puff Football Games: October 7th Karen Chipman asked the Booster Club if she could use the concession stand again this year for the games. Sharion volunteered to be there for the Club to help her. A motion was made to supply her with popcorn, condiments and hot chocolate. The motion was seconded. All were in favor, motion passed. The games are being played on a Friday night this year so everyone thought they might have a nice turn out for the games. The freshman will be playing the sophomores and the juniors will play the seniors. Boys will be the cheerleaders.
- B. Homecoming Parade Homecoming will be on October 14th. Candy suggested a Booster float using all sports banners that Terri McGuinn made last year for our \$10,000 dinner. Steve said we can have access to the flat bed on October 9th and then meet that week to put it all together. Candy suggested we play the fight song over and over and perhaps throw red and white beads or pom poms instead of candy from the float. Everyone thought that was a good idea. Prices will be checked and the items will be purchased.
- IX. <u>Next Meeting</u>: The next meeting will be a held on **Monday**, **October 24, 2011** in the FHS Library. All Are Welcome.
- X. <u>Adjournment</u>: The meeting adjourned.